



# FCAC SRIC

February 16, 2021  
1:30 PM

## Agenda

13.08M

FAO/Working Group

26.01M

FAO/Working Group

31.01M

FAO/Working Group



# Florida Corrections Accreditation Commission, Inc.

## STANDARDS REVISION FORM

Please provide standard number and place an X in the appropriate box.

Standard # 13.08M

New Standard	Revision	X	Deletion
--------------	----------	---	----------

Proposal (State the standard exactly as you believe it should appear in the manual).

**13.08M**

The facility has a written evacuation *plan* in the event of fire or other *emergency*. The *plan* includes the following:

**I. Bullets**

- A. Documented quarterly fire and evacuation drills for all shifts;
- B. Location of complete floor plans;
- C. Requirement for the posting of signs in public areas, with a primary and secondary route identified;
- D. Annual review;
- E. Revised copies provided to personnel and the certified fire inspector, when applicable; and
- F. Certified fire inspector approval of revised copies, when applicable.

**II. Proofs of Compliance**

- Evacuation *plan* addressing elements of the standard (Qty Initial: 1) (Qty Reaccred: 1)
- Documentation of quarterly fire and evacuation drills (Qty Initial: 2) (Qty Reaccred 2 per year for each year)
- Observation of floor plans
- Observation of posted signs
- Annual review/revision documentation (Qty Initial: 1) (Qty Reaccred: 1 each year)
- Documented distribution to personnel, when applicable (Qty Initial: 1) (Qty Reaccred: 1)
- Documentation of Certified Fire Inspector approval, when applicable (Qty Initial: 1) (Qty Reaccred: 1)

**III. Required References**

**IV. Assessor Guidelines**

The actual movement of inmates to holding areas outside the facility is not required.

Documented distribution and fire inspector approval are only required when revisions to the plan have been made.

**V. Accreditation Manager Notes**

Proofs should be consecutive to demonstrate compliance

Rationale for revision.

Adds a proof of compliance for Bullet F

Name: FAO/Working Group



# Florida Corrections Accreditation Commission, Inc.

## STANDARDS REVISION FORM

Please provide standard number, and place an X in the appropriate box.

Standard Number 26.01M

New Standard		Revision	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Deletion	
--------------	--	----------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

<p>Proposal (State the standard exactly as you believe it should appear in the manual).</p> <p><b>26.01M</b></p> <p>The facility conforms to all applicable federal, state, and/or local fire safety codes, including:</p> <p><b>I. Bullets</b></p> <p>A. A fire alarm, automatic detection system and lighted or reflective emergency exits;</p> <p>B. A documented fire/safety inspection <b>by a certified or authorized federal, state, or local fire official.</b></p> <p><b>II. Proofs of Compliance</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Fire inspections or other documentation demonstrating compliance (Qty Initial: 1) (Qty Reaccred: <del>1</del> <b>each year</b>)</li> <li>• Observation of fire alarm system, automatic detection system, and emergency exits.</li> </ul> <p><b>III. Required References</b></p> <p>Florida Statute 951.23(5)</p> <p><b>IV. Assessor Guidelines</b></p> <p><b>V. Accreditation Manager Notes</b></p> <p>The fire authority having jurisdiction documents compliance.</p> <p><b>Each fire inspection report received during the reaccreditation cycle will be included as a proof(s) of compliance in the assessment when provided by the fire inspection authority.</b></p>
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--

Rationale for revision. The agencies have no control over when the fire authority conducts inspections. The requirement would be to include those inspections in the file as they occur.

Proposed by:  
Name FAO/Working Group



# Florida Corrections Accreditation Commission, Inc.

## STANDARDS REVISION FORM

Please provide standard number, and place an X in the appropriate box.

Standard Number 31.01M

New Standard		Revision	X	Deletion	
--------------	--	----------	---	----------	--

<p>Proposal (State the standard exactly as you believe it should appear in the manual).</p> <p><b>31.01M</b></p> <p>A written directive requires the holding area has fire equipment, prevention practices and procedures, to include:</p> <p><b>I. Bullets</b></p> <p>A. <del>A f</del>Fire alarm, <del>and automatic</del> heat and smoke detection system, <del>and lighted or reflective emergency exits</del>;</p> <p>B. <del>A d</del>Documented fire/safety inspection; <del>testing of fire and smoke alarms as required by local fire code</del>; and</p> <p>C. Documented <del>quarterly fire and evacuation drills. maintenance of fire suppression equipment pursuant to manufacturer recommendations, industry standards, or as required by the applicable fire code</del>; and</p> <p><del>D. A posted evacuation map with marked emergency exits and marked direction to exits.</del></p> <p><b>II. Proofs of Compliance</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Written directive addressing elements of the standard. (Qty initial: 1), (Qty Reaccred: 1)</li> <li>• Documentation of fire/safety inspection <del>or documentation demonstrating compliance</del>. (Qty initial: 1) (Qty Reaccred: <del>1 each year</del>)</li> <li>• <del>Documentation of quarterly fire and evacuation drills.</del></li> <li>• Observation of <del>fire alarm system, automatic detection system, and emergency exits.equipment</del></li> <li>• Observation of posted evacuation map and emergency exit signs.</li> <li>• <del>Annual review/revision documentation, when applicable (Qty initial: 1) (Qty: Reaccred: 1 each year)</del></li> </ul> <p><b>III. Required References</b></p> <p><del>Florida Statutue 951.23(5) Applicable fire code or governing authority</del></p>
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

**IV. Assessor Guidelines**

**V. Accreditation Manager Notes**

The actual movement of inmates to areas outside of the holding cells is not required.

Each fire inspection report received during the reaccreditation cycle will be included as a proof(s) of compliance in the assessment when provided by the fire inspection authority.

Rationale for revision. The inclusions and modification of this holding cell standard more accurately reflect many of the best practices already required within the facilities.

Proposed by:

Name FAO/Working Group